
TheresaBass

From: Berenice Ballinas
Sent: Wednesday, February 15, 202312:04PM
To: Karen Harrell
Subject: Fwd: Ducks tickets forSunday

TicketPRA
Kindregards,  

BereniceBallinas
ChiefofStaff
OfficeofMayorAshleighAitken

From: LaurenTorres <LTorres@anaheim.net>  
Sent: Thursday, January5, 20234:30:43PM
To: AshleighAitken <AAitken@anaheim.net>  
Cc: BereniceBallinas <BBallinas@anaheim.net>  
Subject: RE: DucksticketsforSunday

Yes, workingonthisnow.   

From: AshleighAitken <AAitken@anaheim.net>   
Sent: Thursday, January5, 20234:29PM
To: LaurenTorres <LTorres@anaheim.net>  
Cc: BereniceBallinas <BBallinas@anaheim.net>  
Subject: Re: DucksticketsforSunday

Thank youcanyouassign theterrace tickets to:  

KENNETH Batiste

GetOutlook foriOS

From: LaurenTorres <LTorres@anaheim.net>  
Sent: Thursday, January5, 20234:26:27PM
To: AshleighAitken <AAitken@anaheim.net>  
Cc: BereniceBallinas <BBallinas@anaheim.net>  
Subject: RE: DucksticketsforSunday

Yes, workingonthisnow.  

From: AshleighAitken <AAitken@anaheim.net>   
Sent: Thursday, January5, 20234:25PM
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To: LaurenTorres <LTorres@anaheim.net>  
Subject: DucksticketsforSunday

HiLauren,  

Canyouplease assign Sundays tickets suite toDerek Smith
Derek Smith

GetOutlook foriOS
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